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Memorandum 
 
DATE:   November 13, 2024 
  
TO:   Executive Board  
  Indiana Department of Health 
 
FROM:   Kelly MacKinnon  

Chief Legal Counsel  
 
RE:   Readoption of Indiana Department of Health Administrative Rules  
  LSA Document # 23-798 
 
 
 
The Indiana Department of Health requests the Executive Board to readopt various rules in Title 
410 of the Indiana Administrative Code. A review of each rule to be readopted is attached. Those 
rules to be readopted are as follows:  
 
 410 IAC 3-3   Newborn Screening 
 410 IAC 3.6   Women, Infants, and Children Program Rules, Penalties, and 

Sanctions for WIC Vendors 
 410 IAC 5.2   Radiography, Nuclear Medicine, and Radiation Therapy Licensing 
 410 IAC 6-8.3   Residential On-Site Sewage Systems 
 410 IAC 6-10.1  Commercial On-Site Sewage Systems 
 410 IAC12-2   State Metrology Laboratory Fees 
 410 IAC 27   Birthing Centers 
 410 IAC 36   Indiana Developmental Disability Bracelet and Identification Card 
 
Following readoption by the Executive Board, a notice of readoption will be filed with the  
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Indiana Register and the rules will not expire on January 1, 2025. The rules will continue in effect 
for another five years or until amended.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
 
 


